
You can also access this agenda through the Modern.Gov App or by scanning 
this QR code with your smartphone 

 

Merton Council 
Licensing Sub-Committee 
Membership 
Councillors: 
Michael Paterson 
Martin Whelton 
James Williscroft 
 
A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on:  
Date: 24 March 2023  
Time:   2.30 pm 
Venue:   These are virtual meetings and therefore not held in a physical 

location 
Agenda for this meeting 
 
1  Appointment of Chair   
 
2  Apologies for Absence   
 
3  Declarations of Pecuniary Interest   
 
4  EFES Premium, 27-29 Hartfield Road, Wimbledon, London, 

SW19 3SG  
1 - 78 

Note on declarations of interest 
Members are advised to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any matter to be 
considered at the meeting.  If a pecuniary interest is declared they should withdraw from the 
meeting room during the whole of the consideration of that mater and must not participate in 
any vote on that matter.  For further advice please speak with the Managing Director, South 
London Legal Partnership. 

This is a public meeting and attendance by the public is encouraged and 
welcomed.  For more information about the agenda and the licensing decision 
making process contact democratic.services@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 
8545 3357. 
Press enquiries: communications@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545 3181 
Email alerts: Get notified when agendas are published 
www.merton.gov.uk/council/committee.htm?view=emailer 

mailto:democratic.services@merton,gov.uk
mailto:communications@merton.gov.uk
http://www.merton.gov.uk/council/committee.htm?view=emailer


For more information about Merton Council visit www.merton.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.merton.gov.uk/


Procedure to be followed at Licensing Hearing 
 

1. The Chair will welcome all parties and all present will be introduced/introduce 
themselves 
 

2. The Chair will confirm the sub-committee hearing procedures, a copy of which 
was included in the notice and agenda packs sent to all parties. 

 

3. The Chair will ask the Legal Adviser to inform those present that the sub-
committee had a briefing prior to the hearing to confirm the procedure and for 
clarification on any aspect of the application. 
 

4. The Chair will ask Legal Adviser to confirm the process for questioning and 
whether there had been any requests for adjournments. 
 

5. The Chair will ask the Licensing Officer if there are any technical issues they feel 
should be brought to their attention i.e. withdrawal of objector/agreed conditions 
(Note: If all objections are withdrawn then the Sub-Committee may go straight to 
point 14.  
If all conditions are agreed by all parties then the Sub-Committee may go straight to 
point 14) 
 

6. The Applicant will present their case.  Questions can then be asked of the 
Applicant by the Responsible Authorities, the interested parties and members of 
the Sub-Committee. 
 

7. The Responsible Authorities will present their case.  Questions can then be 
asked of the Responsible Authorities by  the Applicant, the interested parties, and 
members of the Sub-Committee. 

8. Presentation by any interested party.  Questions can then be asked of the 
interested party by the Applicants, the Responsible Authorities and members of 
the Sub-Committee. 
 

9. The Chair will ask the Licensing Officer for any comments/ clarifications 
 

10. The Chair will ask the Legal Adviser for any comments/clarifications 
 

11. The Chair will invite closing statements by the responsible authorities 
 

12. The Chair will invite closing statements by the interested parties 
 

13. The Chair will invite closing statements by the Applicant 
 

14. The Chair will announce that the Sub-Committee are retiring for private session.  
The Chair will inform those present that all parties should receive a written copy 
of the decision notice within 5 working days.  The Legal Officer and Clerk will be 
invited to also retire. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Information 
Attendance at meetings 
The public are welcome to attend meetings of the Council 
Audio/Visual recording of meetings 
The Council will film meetings held in the Council Chamber for publication on the 
website.  If you would like to film or record any meeting of the Council held in 
public, please read the Council’s policy here or contact 
democratic.services@merton.gov.uk for more information. 
Electronic agendas, reports and minutes 
Copies of agendas, reports and minutes for council meetings can also be found on 
our website.  To access this, click https://www.merton.gov.uk/council-and-local-
democracy and search for the relevant committee and meeting date. 
Agendas can also be viewed online in the Borough’s libraries and on the Mod.gov 
paperless app for iPads, Android and Windows devices. 

https://www2.merton.gov.uk/Guidance%20on%20recording%20meetings%20NEW.docx
mailto:
https://www.merton.gov.uk/council-and-local-democracy
https://www.merton.gov.uk/council-and-local-democracy


 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee Report  
 

Subject of hearing: Efes Premium, 27-29 Hartfield Road, Wimbledon  SW19 3SG 

Date 24 March 2022 

Time: 2.30pm 

Venue: Virtual Meeting 

1. Special Policy Area (premises licences and club certificates) 

1.1 The premises are in the special policy area, and as such section 9 and 
appendix 3 of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy will apply. 

 

2. Type of hearing and powers of the sub-committee 

2.1 The sub-committee is required to determine the application by taking such of 
the steps set out below as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives. 

2.2 In making their determination the sub-committee must have regard to the 
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing objectives, guidance issued by the 
Secretary of State and Merton’s Licensing Policy. 

2.3 New premises licence: s18 

(i) To grant the licence subject to conditions 

(ii) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable 
activities to which the application relates 

(iii) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor 

(iv) To reject the application. 

3. Hearing papers 

3.1 The applications, notices and representations for determination by the sub-
committee are contained in the hearing bundles together with any relevant 
existing licence.  This includes any documents which must be sent to any of 
the parties to the hearing under Regulation 7(2) and Schedule 3 of The 
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.  This bundle has been 
issued to all parties to the hearing. 

4. Legal advice to the sub-committee 

4.1 A legal officer appointed by the Assistant Director of Corporate Governance 
and Head of Legal Services will attend the hearing to advise the sub-
committee on statutory provision and legal matters. 

5. Licensing Officer comments 

5.1 This application is in a special policy area on cumulative impact covering 
Wimbledon Town Centre and as such section 9 and appendix 3 of the 
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy will apply. 

5.2 This is an application for a new premises licence, for a premises described in 
the application as a restaurant. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



 

 

5.3 The applicant has applied for  

i. Live music, indoors on Sunday to Thursday from 09:00 to 24:00 and on 
Friday and Saturday from 09:00 to 01:00 the following morning. 

ii. recorded music, indoors on Sunday to Thursday from 09:00 to 24:00 and on 
Friday and Saturday from 09:00 to 01:00 the following morning. 

iii. Performance of dance, indoors on Sunday to Thursday from 09:00 to 24:00 
and on Friday and Saturday from 09:00 to 01:00 the following morning 

iv. late night refreshment, both indoors and outdoors, on Sunday to Thursday 
from 23:00 to 24:00 and Friday and Saturday from 23:00 to 01:00 the 
following morning.   

v. the supply of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises, on 
Sunday to Thursday from 09:00 to 24:00 and on Friday and Saturday from 
09:00 to 01:00 the following morning. 

vi. To apply to all of the above activities, when New Years Eve falls on Sunday 
to Thursday until 01:00 on New Years Day. 

5.4 The opening hours are stated in the application as Sunday to Thursday from 
09:00 to 24:00 and on Friday and Saturday from 09:00 to 01:00 the following 
morning. 

5.5 The operating schedule of the application sets out steps that the Applicant 
will take to promote the four licensing objectives. Conditions could be created 
from some of these steps should the Sub-Committee decide to grant the 
application. 

5.6 We received five representations regarding this application. One of which 
was from a Responsible Authority, Trading Standards, requesting conditions. 

5.7 The applicant has agreed conditions with the Metropolitan Police. 

5.8 For ease, we have put the conditions that we believe could be created from 
the application, the conditions requested by Trading Standards and the 
conditions agreed with the Metropolitan Police as an annex to this report. The 
Sub-Committee may choose to form some conditions on the licence from 
these should they decide to grant the licence and may change or add to 
these should they believe it appropriate. 

5.9 On 3 March 2023, the applicant’s agent sent an email containing floor plans, 
an acoustics report and a response to representations made.  This 
information is attached. 

 

 
 
 
For enquiries about this hearing please contact  
Democratic Services 
Civic Centre 
London Road 
Morden 
SM4 5DX 

Page 2



 

 

 
Telephone: 020 8545 3616 
Email: democratic.services@merton.gov.uk 
 

Parties to the hearing 
This document forms part of the notice of hearing. 
The following are parties to the hearing having submitted relevant applications, notices 
or representations under the statutory provisions indicated: 
 

Applicant  

Berton Group UK Ltd 

 

Statutory Authorities 

  

  

 

Interested Parties 

Cllr Anthony Fairclough  

Kate Turner  

Kimberley Spencer  

Dr P Rinne  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

Page 3



Conditions that could be extracted from the application operating schedule 
 

1. CCTV conditions are covered with the agreed Police condition. 
 

2. All staff shall receive appropriate induction training in relation to their 
responsibilities under the Licensing Act, this is to include the authorisations of 
the premises licence and sales of alcohol.  Training documents shall be 
signed and dated and shall be made available to police and authorised 
officers of the council on request.  The records shall be retained for a 
minimum of 18 months.  There is some duplication with the trading 
standards conditions 3, 4 and 5 
 

3. The age at which the age verification policy required by the mandatory 
condition attached to this licence is set, shall be 25 years of age, in that 
anyone who appears to be aged 25 years or under shall be required to 
produce appropriate evidence as stated in the policy to prove they are 18 
years of age or over. 
 

4. A refusals log shall be kept at the premises to record details of all refusals to 
sell alcohol.  This log shall contain the date and time of the incident, a 
description of the customer, the name of the staff member who refused the 
sale and the reason the sale was refused.  The log shall be made available to 
police and authorised officers of the council on request. 
 

5. The designated premises supervisor shall regularly check the refusals log to 
ensure it is being consistently used by staff. 
 

6. Signs shall be placed in a prominent place at all exit points of the premises 
requesting patrons to respect the neighbours and leave quietly. 
 

7. Deliveries to the premises shall be restricted to between the hours of 08:00 
and 22:00. 
 

8. No children shall be permitted on the premises unless accompanied by a 
responsible adult. 

 
 
 
 
Conditions requested by Trading Standards 
 

1. Notices shall be placed at all points of sale detailing the restrictions on 
sales of alcohol to children. 

 

Page 4



2. An effective visual (and/or aural) reminder shall be in place at all points of 
sale to ensure staff undertake appropriate age checks on potential sales 
of alcohol (and any other age-restricted product). 

 
3. All staff that undertake the sale or supply of alcohol (and any other age-

restricted product) shall receive appropriate refresher training in relation to 
undertaking appropriate age checks on such, at least every three months. 

 
4. Records of all staff training, relating to the sale or supply of alcohol (and 

any other age-restricted product), along with any training material used, 
will be kept and maintained by the Designated Premises Supervisor or the 
Premises Licence Holder. 

 
5. Staff training records shall be available for inspection by authorised 

officers of the licensing authority, officers of the trading standards service, 
and officers of the Police. 

 
 
Conditions agreed with the Police 

 
1. A closed-circuit television (CCTV) system shall be installed at the premises. 

The CCTV system installed at the premises shall be maintained in effective 
working order, and shall be in operation at all times the premises is open to 
the public. All recordings made by the CCTV system shall be retained and 
stored in a suitable and secure manner for a minimum of 31 days, and shall 
be made available on request to the Metropolitan Police, the Licensing 
Authority or other Responsible Authorities. At all times the premises is open to 
the public a minimum of one member of staff on duty will be able to operate 
the CCTV system. 

 
  

2. An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request 
to Metropolitan Police, the Licensing Authority or other Responsible 
Authorities.  It must be completed within 24 hours of the incident and will 
record the following; 

i. All crimes reported to the premises.   
ii. All ejections of patrons.  
iii. All complaints received concerning crime and disorder.   
iv. All incidents of disorder.  
v. All seizures of drugs or offensive weapons.  
vi. Any faults in the CCTV system.  
vii. Any visit by a relevant authority in relation to service. 
viii. Any complaints from nearby residents.  
 

 
3 A minimum of two (2) SIA approved door supervisors shall be on duty on any 

night when the premises is open beyond midnight for private functions or 
special events including when live music is played. 
 

Page 5



4 Where SIA registered supervisors are used at the premises, a record must be 
kept of their SIA registration number and the dates and times when they are 
on duty.  
  

5 Alcohol shall only be sold as an ancillary to the purchase of a meal for 
consumption on and off the premises.  
 

6 Alcohol deliveries ancillary to a take-away or delivery meal shall only to be 
made to business and/or private residences and not to any public/open 
spaces.  

 
7 All members of customer facing staff, will be provided with Welfare and 

Vulnerability Engagement (WAVE) training to provide those working in the 
licensed industry with an awareness of vulnerability and their responsibilities 
towards people visiting their premises. This training is available at 
https://nbcc.police.uk/guidance/wave-presentation 
 

 
8 All members of customer facing staff, will be provided with basic Counter 

Terrorism Awareness Training by the Premises Licence Holder.  Such training 
is available athttps://www.gov.uk/government/news/act-awareness-elearning 
or via the local Counter Terrorism Protect Officer (CTPO) 
 

9 Duty managers will have access to the NaCTSO ACT App and / or PSO 
Shield App when on duty at the site. 
 
The below, which was part of the agreement, would seem to be guidance, the 
links would perhaps change over time. 
 
Both of which provide Counter Terrorism advice and guidance. See below 
links; 
PSO London Shield App - https://apps.apple.com/gb/app/pso-london-
shield/id1482303493 
NaCTSO ACT App -   https://www.gov.uk/government/news/new-act-app-
launched 

 

Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



R.T.U

LIFT

Furniture Legend

Linear Seating  500 cm
Linear Seating with Decorative Curtain 360 cm

Leta B 5000 C Seating Set with Wood Frame BF 01

Wood DJ Cabinet 
Bar Arc Shaped Wood Shelf 

Leta Boho Quilted Bar Chair
Leta Outdoor Chair
Leta 80x80 cm Marble Table Top
Leta 70x80 cm Marble Table Top
Leta 100cm Dia. Marble Table Top

MF 01

BF 02 Linear Seating 140 cm (Beige Leather+beige fabric)
BF 03
BF 04
BF 05
BF 06
BF 07
BF 08

MF 02
MF 03
MF 04

MF 06
MF 07
MF 08
MF 09

Bar
Reception Desk

Leta Montreal Chair
Leta Grooding Chair
Leta Daldorf Chair
Leta Avanos Chair

MF 05

BF-Built-in Furniture
MF-Moveable Furniture

Leta 90x90cm Wood TopMF 10
Leta 70x70cm Wood TopMF 11
Leta 130cm Dia. Marble Table TopMF 12
Leta 180cm Dia. Marble Table TopMF 13
Leta 100cm Dia. Marble Table TopMF 14

Outdoor 80cm Dia. Marble Table Top
MF 15

Outdoor 70x70cm Terazzo Table Top
MF 16
MF 17
MF 18

BF 09 Bar Brass Hanging Shelf
BF 10 Entrance Aisle
BF 11 Triangle Servant
BF 12 Bar Seperation

Leta 60x80cm Marble Table Top

Outdoor 70x70cm Wood Table Top

BF 13 Wicker Decorative L Shape Panel
BF 14 Decorative Metal Wine Racker
BF 15 Brass and Lacquer Servan
BF 16 Storage
BF 17 Servant
BF 18 Bar Shelf with Bevelled Mirror
BF 19 Bar
BF 20 Polyurethane Moulding Wall Decor
BF 21 Glass Railing
BF 22 Slab Front Face Steel Proile Cover 

4x MF01 4x MF01

6x MF01

MF02

MF02

MF02

MF02

MF02

MF02
MF02

MF02

MF02

MF02

MF02

MF02

4x MF03

7x MF05

4x MF06

MF06

MF06

MF06

MF06
MF06

MF06

MF06
MF06

MF06

MF06
MF06

MF06

MF06

MF06

MF06
MF06

MF06

MF06

5.28 SQM
010

RECEPTION

118.30 SQM
020

DINNIG AREA

3.45 SQM
070

DISABLE WC

1.95 SQM
060

WC

31.50SQM
080

COOKING AREA

10.11 SQM
110

DISHWASHING AREA

3.54 SQM
140

COOLER
4 SQM

150
FREEZER

1.8 SQM
130

STAFF

12.10 SQM
160

TRASH - SERVICE

1.43 SQM
170

WC

16.9 SQM
030

BAR

6.62 SQM
090

STORAGE

1.39 SQM
120

ELECTRIC PANEL

8.20 SQM
100

PRE. AREA

10.70SQM
040

DISPLAY AREA

2.00 SQM
050

WC HALL

2x MF07
4x MF03 4x MF03 4x MF03

2x MF17 4x MF062x MF17 4x MF062x MF17

4x MF06

2x MF18

4x MF06

2x MF18

4x MF06

2x MF18

MF16

MF16MF16
MF16

MF16

MF16

MF09 MF09

MF12

2x MF07 2x MF07 2x MF07

BF04 BF04

BF05

BF06

BF 07

BF08

BF 09

BF10

BF 11

5x BF 12

DA01DA02

256.5

7
7
6
.5

1
1
7
.5

146.5

59.9

5
8
9
.9

180.0
20.0

91.0

118.070.0 70.0 118.0 70.0 118.0 70.0

3
9
.9

Ø100.0Ø100.0
Ø130.0

Ø
3
0
6
.0

Ø
3
1
0
.01

4
0
.0

80.0

4
0
.0

5
0
0
.0

220.0
90.0

1
2
0
.0

1
2
5
.0

120.0

3
5
.3

1
1
6
.1

1
6
1
.7

168.2

133.2

89.3

6
5
.0

1
2
3
.6

121.2
137.1

80.0

1
1
0
.0

8
9
.21

0
3
.7

22.3
69.0

225.2

1
5
0
.9

60.2

Ø
50.0

Ø
5
4
.0

2
2
2
0

4
6
.0

32.9
38.4 30.4 17.4

7
8
.6

160.0 160.0

70.0
70.0

75.7

8
3
.4

135.3
135.1

1
2
5
.4

1
2
5
.0

7
0
.0140.0

140.0

1
4
0
.0

214.4

40.0

1
0
1
.9

6.8

30.3 Ø8
0.
0

Ø80.0

Ø80.0
Ø8
0.0

Ø80
.0

9
8
.9

1
4
8
.1

137.1

139.5

11
0.
4

88.1

240.0

120.0 120.0

7
0
.0

60.0

7
0
.0

250.0

60.0

150.0

120.0

1
8
2
.6

6
0
0
.0

1
4
7
.3

78
.5

CONTROLLED BY

DESIGN TEAM

SCALE

SHEET  SHEET SIZE

Drawing Title

/

GROUND FLOOR  PLAN

· 

CUNEYDKARAASLAN

1/50
A1343

DATE 18.11.2022
KAPETIDESIGN

SERVETYUKSEL

CANANPERVIS

P
age 27



LIFT

LED

LED

LED

LED

8x MF01

2x MF02

2x MF02

MF02

MF02

MF02

MF02

4x MF02

2x MF02

4x MF03

MF03
MF03

MF03

MF03

MF03

MF03

MF03

MF03

2x MF04

MF05

MF05

MF05

MF05

MF05

140.00 SQM
0101

DINNING AREA

8.58 SQM
0201

BAR

5.12 SQM
0401

MEN WC

6.53 SQM
0301

HALL

7.00  SQM
0501

WOMEN WC

8.00 SQM
0601

OFFICE

2x MF11

MF10

4x MF03

MF10

4x MF03

MF10

4x MF03

MF10

BF01

2x MF04BF01

2x MF04
BF01

MF14

2x MF04
BF01

BF13

BF13

BF13

BF13

MF14

MF09

MF09

MF09

MF09

MF13

MF11

BF02

BF02

BF02

BF02BF03

BF14

BF 15

BF 15

BF16

BF 17

BF 18

BF 19

BF 20

BF 20

BF 20

BF 20

BF 20

BF 21

BF 21

BF 21

BF 21

BF 22

74.0

7
6
.0

37.6

84.2
70.0

1
4
0
.0

175.4 70.0
120.0

5
1
.5

84.3

47.5

3
4
.1

7
2
.3

105.4

1
4
0
.0

1
5
.0

5
0
.0

1
4
0
.1

1
5
.0

85.0

3
6
0
.0

9
8
.0

73.0

7
3
.0

7
7
.0

73.0

39.8

7
0
.0

40.0

7
0
.0

7
1
.5

3
0
.3

3
0
.3

87.5

133.5

148.8

8
5
.0

1
5
3
.3

1
4
3
.5

1
3
4
.0

1
2
0
.080.0

57.0

1
3
4
.0

20.037.0

43.1

477.0

25.9

190.0

20.0

190.0

23.0

97.5

5
1
.8

59.0

13
3.
1

124.4

94.9

104.1

71.3

6
7
.9

90
.0

90.0

6
7
.9

6
7
.9

4
2
.8

172.9

109.
1

2
4
2
.3

118.4

1
1
1
.9

6
4
.6

1
1
2
.0

1
1
2
.5

135.8

7
5
.1

8
9
.2

141.4

2
3
5
.0

110.0

2
5
6
.4

69.5

4
3
.5

1
1
0
.0

301.7

237.0

3
5
1
.8

2
2
1
.6

185.9

119.2

1
1
0
.4

1
1
9
.7

119.2

216.6

2
3
4
.5

121.6

85.0

1
4
6
.4

112.0

1
4
1
.9

320.8

123.5

3
6
6
.4

420.0

1
5
3
.4

2
0
3
.2

Ø223.0
Ø123.0

4
1
.8

17
5.
1

175.1197.0

9
1
.8

2
1
.5

95.0

27.5

2
0
8
.5

4
2
.3

Furniture Legend

Linear Seating  500 cm
Linear Seating with Decorative Curtain 360 cm

Leta B 5000 C Seating Set with Wood Frame BF 01

Wood DJ Cabinet 
Bar Arc Shaped Wood Shelf 

Leta Boho Quilted Bar Chair
Leta Outdoor Chair
Leta 80x80 cm Marble Table Top
Leta 70x80 cm Marble Table Top
Leta 100cm Dia. Marble Table Top

MF 01

BF 02 Linear Seating 140 cm (Beige Leather+beige fabric)
BF 03
BF 04
BF 05
BF 06
BF 07
BF 08

MF 02
MF 03
MF 04

MF 06
MF 07
MF 08
MF 09

Bar
Reception Desk

Leta Montreal Chair
Leta Grooding Chair
Leta Daldorf Chair
Leta Avanos Chair

MF 05

Leta 90x90cm Wood TopMF 10
Leta 70x70cm Wood TopMF 11
Leta 130cm Dia. Marble Table TopMF 12
Leta 180cm Dia. Marble Table TopMF 13
Leta 100cm Dia. Marble Table TopMF 14

Outdoor 80cm Dia. Marble Table Top
MF 15

Outdoor 70x70cm Terazzo Table Top
MF 16
MF 17
MF 18

BF 09 Bar Brass Hanging Shelf
BF 10 Entrance Aisle
BF 11 Triangle Servant
BF 12 Bar Seperation

Leta 60x80cm Marble Table Top

Outdoor 70x70cm Wood Table Top

BF 13 Wicker Decorative L Shape Panel
BF 14 Decorative Metal Wine Racker
BF 15 Brass and Lacquer Servan
BF 16 Storage
BF 17 Servant
BF 18 Bar Shelf with Bevelled Mirror
BF 19 Bar
BF 20 Polyurethane Moulding Wall Decor
BF 21 Glass Railing
BF 22 Slab Front Face Steel Proile Cover 

BF-Built-in Furniture
MF-Moveable Furniture

CONTROLLED BY

DESIGN TEAM

SCALE

SHEET  SHEET SIZE

Drawing Title

/

MEZZANINE FLOOR PLAN

· 

CUNEYDKARAASLAN

1/50
A1344

DATE 18.11.2022
KAPETIDESIGN

SERVETYUKSEL

CANANPERVIS

P
age 28



 

From: Councillor Anthony Fairclough   

Sent: 19 February 2023 18:18 

To: Licensing   

Subject: Licence Application by Berton Group for Efes Premium, Hartfield Road, Wimbledon SW19 

3SG 

 

Dear Licensing 
 
Please find attached my representation on the above application WK/202293993. 
 
Special Policy on Cumulative Impact  
It is not clear to me that the application as it stands has shown how it will not add to 
the cumulative impact of existing licenses in Wimbledon town centre, where I believe 
the Special Policy on Cumulative Impact still applies. 
 
Prevention of Public Nuisance 
The proposal for live and recorded music to midnight each night, and 1am on 
Fridays/Saturdays seems likely to will cause noise pollution at the end of Graham 
Road, a residential road. Would an earlier end to such, especially on Sunday and 
earlier in the week, be possible – especially as a way of showing how the application 
will not add to the cumulative impact of existing licences.   
 
My address is  

-- 

Cllr Anthony Fairclough 

Wimbledon Town and Dundonald (Liberal Democrat 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From:  

Sent: 24 February 2023 15:08 

To: Licensing   

Subject: Breton Group Premier Inn Hartfield Road SW19 3SG 

 

Dear Sir, 

I am registering my objection to the proposed licensing times and the playing of live music at the 

above premises The times proposed are totally inappropriate- going into the early hours of the 

morning All the issues as identified on the council’s own website will be impacted upon There will be 

a definite increase of crime and disorder within the local vicinity Public safety will be compromised - 

particularly for all residents in the local vicinity There will be a definite increase of public nuisance 

and rowdy behaviour not just in the local vicinity but in Wimbledon Town Centre There could be an 

impact on the safety of children and families as they enjoy the local cinema and restaurant facilities 

available in the are All the above the company seeking the license knows are genuine occurrences 

that history has shown us do happen and they will attempt to abrogate their responsibilities once 

any customer leaves their establishment The licence must be totally reconsidered  

 

Dr P Rinne 

Page 29



From: Kate Turner   

Sent: 01 February 2023 10:17 

To: Licensing  

Cc: Councillor Anthony Fairclough   

Subject: LIcence Application by Berton Group for Efes Premium, Hartfield Road, Wimbledon SW19 

3SG - dated 27th January 2023 

 

Dear Sirs 

 

I live at [redacted] and write to object to the licence application above which is for premises on the 

corner of Hartfield and Graham Roads and so is very close to my home. 

 

My first point is that despite being only 6 houses away from the premises I did not receive any 

notification of this application.  The only notice I have seen is on the window of the premises covered in 

blue plastic that makes it very difficult to read. 

 

My grounds for objection are under the headings prescribed in your objections procedure: 

 

Prevention of Crime & Disorder: 

The sale of alcohol until midnight everyday and until 1am on Saturdays and Sundays is far too late when 

the premises is at the corner of a residential street and is likely to produce drunks and other “highly 

excited” individuals who will congregate outside the premises on leaving and spill into our 

street.  Historically we have suffered from individuals fighting, urinating in our front gardens and 

vandalising our cars and other property.  The interests of residents need to come first and not the 

revellers from this establishment. Surely a licence to 11pm would suffice for a restaurant? 

 

The notice also talks of “the provision of late night refreshments” as opposed to the sale of alcohol from 

11pm to midnight everyday and from 11pm to 1am on Saturdays and Sundays.  I am unsure why this is 

separate to the first statement on the sale of alcohol and would welcome some explanation and the 

chance to appear at the licensing committee. 

 

This premises is part of the new Travelodge on Hartfield Road and when the planning application went in 

for this the units underneath we “retail outlets” and not bars/restaurants.  There seems to have been a 

change of use here? I object to this and would like to see the change of use application. 

 

Public Safety 

We do not have any cctv in our road and nor is there any outside the Travelodge.  It is a matter of police 

record that there have been several violent incidents in our road both in the daylight and at night. To 

encourage more drunks and gangs into our area and to walk down our road is frightening in a 

predominately family road. How does the restaurant plan to deal with this?  Will they have security 

personnel working there? 

 

Prevention of Public Nuisance 

The proposal is for live and recorded music to midnight every night and 1am on Fridays and Saturdays 

accompanied by live dance performances.  This will cause noise pollution and nuisance in our street.  In 

particular those of us who live near to the premises will hear the music through the predominantly glass 

structure.  There is no “inner door” or porch so every time the door opens the noise will get louder.  In 

summer when it’s hot and we have our windows open and they prop their front door open this will be 

intolerable.  We can already hear the noise from the Garratt & Gauge opposite this new premises and 

they have a 2 door system.  

 

Once again the interest of residents should come first.  We should be able to rest peacefully in our homes 

and get up refreshed for work or school without having spent the evening and early hours of the morning 

listening to noise pollution from this premises. 

Page 30



 

Protection of Children from Harm 

I do not propose to make the same points as above as I have laid out where children and adults are at 

potential risk from this licence application. 

 

I would like to make representations in person at the committee if possible.  

 

Kate Turner 

 

 

From: Kimberley Spencer  

Sent: 06 February 2023 22:08 

To: Licensing   

Cc: Councillor Anthony Fairclough; Councillor Paul Kohler; Councillor Simon McGrath   

Subject: Licence Application by Berton Group for Efes Premium, Hartfield Road, Wimbledon SW19 

3SG 

 

Dear Sirs,  

 

I am writing to object to the licence application made by Berton Group for Efes Premium on Hartfield 

Road in Wimbledon on the 27th January 2023.  

 

My grounds for objection are under the headings prescribed in your objections procedure: 

 

Prevention of Crime & Disorder: 

The sale of alcohol late into the night (until midnight everyday and until 1am on Saturdays and 

Sundays) is likely to produce drunks and other individuals or groups to congregate on a quiet 

residential street. This could lead to an increase in crime and vandalisation of cars, properties or 

breaching the peace. A much earlier licence agreement would be more appropriately received for 

the new establishment.  

 

Public Safety 

As a quiet residential street there is no CCTV in our road or outside the Travelodge area. Looking at 

the Crime Rate in our local area, Beulah Road/Hartfield Crescent have had a number of incidents. To 

encourage more groups to walk down the road or congregate at the end of the road can be 

frightening for those who live nearby.  

Will there be additional security for this, including CCTV around and near the premises?  

 

Prevention of Public Nuisance 

The proposal for live and recorded music to midnight every night and 1am on Fridays and Saturdays 

accompanied by live dance performances will cause noise pollution in our street. Residents should 

be allowed to relax in peace within their own homes and consideration needs to be taken about the 

level of noise live and recorded music will have on those living nearby.  

 

I look forward to hearing how these issues can be resolved.  

 

Kind regards,  

Kimberley Spencer 

 

 

From: Christopher Jones  

Sent: 30 January 2023 21:09 

Page 31



To: Licensing  

Subject: RE: Berton Group UK Limited t/a EFES Premium, 27-39 Hartfield Road, London SW19 3SG - 

Application for Licence  

 

Dear Licensing Team, 

 

After due consideration of the above application, and in its opinion to meet the licensing objectives 

of ‘the prevention of crime and disorder’ and ‘the protection of children from harm’, Merton Trading 

Standards Service would like to make the following representation requesting that these conditions 

be added, 

 

1. Notices shall be placed at all points of sale detailing the restrictions on sales of alcohol 

to children. 

 

2. An effective visual (and/or aural) reminder shall be in place at all points of sale to 

ensure staff undertake appropriate age checks on potential sales of alcohol (and any 

other age-restricted product). 

 

3. All staff that undertake the sale or supply of alcohol (and any other age-restricted 

product) shall receive appropriate refresher training in relation to undertaking 

appropriate age checks on such, at least every three months. 

 

4. Records of all staff training, relating to the sale or supply of alcohol (and any other age-

restricted product), along with any training material used, will be kept and maintained 

by the Designated Premises Supervisor or the Premises Licence Holder. 

 

5. Staff training records shall be available for inspection by authorised officers of the 

licensing authority, officers of the trading standards service, and officers of the Police. 

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Christopher 

 

 

Christopher Jones 

Senior Principal Trading Standards Officer 

 

From: Christopher Jones  

Sent: 13 March 2023 13:33 

To: Richard Seedhouse 

Cc: Kevin Morris 

Subject: RE: Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing - Berton Group UK Limited t/a EFES Premium, 27-39 

Hartfield Road, London SW19 3SG - 24th March 2023 14:30 hours 

 

Dear Richard, 

 

The applicant for the Berton Group UK Limited t/a EFES Premium, 27-39 Hartfield Road, London 

SW19 3SG licence application has now accepted the conditions contained in my representation. As a 

consequence, I have withdrawn my representation and will no longer need to attend the Licensing 

Sub-Committee hearing at 14:30 hours on 24th March 2023. 

Page 32



 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Christopher 

 

 

Christopher Jones 

Senior Principal Trading Standards Officer 

 

 

From: Kevin Morris   

Sent: 21 February 2023 15:03 

To: Licensing  

Cc: Avril O Brien; Elizabeth Macdonald  

Subject: New Premises Licence Application - EFES Premium - WK/202293993 

 

Good afternoon 

 

Metropolitan Police Representations 

 

If the application is approved, the applicant is happy to include the conditions in the attached 

document in the Operating schedule following representations from PC OBrien on behalf of the 

Metropolitan police (copied into this communication). 

 

Kind regards 

 

Kevin 

 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 

From:  

Date: Tue, 21 Feb 2023, 14:42 

Subject: EFES 

To:   

Good Afternoon Kevin, 

Please see police conditions for EFES, Hartfield Road, SW19. The Metropolitan police request these 

conditions be added to the operating schedule, should the licence be granted. 

If your client is happy to accept these conditions could you forward the agreement to 

licensing@merton.gov.uk and CC me in please. 

Kind Regards, 

Avril 

PC Avril O’Brien 3406SW 

South West Licensing – Merton 

 

Page 33



CCTV 

A closed-circuit television (CCTV) system shall be installed at the premises. The CCTV 
system installed at the premises shall be maintained in effective working order, and shall be 
in operation at all times the premises is open to the public. All recordings made by the CCTV 
system shall be retained and stored in a suitable and secure manner for a minimum of 31 
days, and shall be made available on request to the Metropolitan Police, the Licensing 
Authority or other Responsible Authorities. At all times the premises is open to the public a 
minimum of one member of staff on duty will be able to operate the CCTV system. 

  

Security incidents  

An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request to Metropolitan 
Police, the Licensing Authority or other Responsible Authorities.  It must be completed within 
24 hours of the incident and will record the following; 

All crimes reported to the premises.   

All ejections of patrons.  

All complaints received concerning crime and disorder.   

All incidents of disorder.  

All seizures of drugs or offensive weapons.  

Any faults in the CCTV system.  

Any visit by a relevant authority in relation to service. 

Any complaints from nearby residents.  

  

 SIA Supervisors 

1.A minimum of two (2) SIA approved door supervisors shall be on duty on any night when 
the premises is open beyond midnight for private functions or special events including when 
live music is played.  

2. Where SIA registered supervisors are used at the premises, a record must be kept of their 
SIA registration number and the dates and times when they are on duty. 

  

Restaurant Conditions 

Alcohol shall only be sold as an ancillary to the purchase of a meal for consumption on and 

off the premises.  

Page 34



Delivery of Alcohol   

Alcohol deliveries ancillary to a take-away or delivery meal shall only to be made to business 
and/or private residences and not to any public/open spaces.  

  

Welfare and Vulnerability Engagement Training  

All members of customer facing staff, will be provided with Welfare and Vulnerability 
Engagement (WAVE) training to provide those working in the licensed industry with an 
awareness of vulnerability and their responsibilities towards people visiting their premises. 
This training is available at https://nbcc.police.uk/guidance/wave-presentation 

Counter Terrorism Awareness Training 

All members of customer facing staff, will be provided with basic Counter Terrorism 
Awareness Training by the Premises Licence Holder.  Such training is available 
athttps://www.gov.uk/government/news/act-awareness-elearning or via the local Counter 
Terrorism Protect Officer (CTPO) 

Duty managers will have access to the NaCTSO ACT App and / or PSO Shield App when on 
duty at the site. 

Both of which provide Counter Terrorism advice and guidance. See below links; 

PSO London Shield App - https://apps.apple.com/gb/app/pso-london-shield/id1482303493 

NaCTSO ACT App -   https://www.gov.uk/government/news/new-act-app-launched 

  

 

Page 35



London Borough of Merton Licensing Department 

 

 

Dear Sirs        3 March 2023 

 

EFES Premium -  Berton Group UK Ltd 

27-39 Hartfield Road, Wimbledon SW19 3SG 

WK/202293993 

 

I am acting as agent for the applicant Berton Group UK Ltd. 

 

In response to concerns raised by local residents and Cllr Anthony Fairclough during the consultation 

period I respond as follows 

 

1) The premises is part of the new Travelodge construction with the retail units on the ground 

floor 

2) London Borough of Merton approved the use of the premises as a restaurant 

3) The terms of the lease limit noise levels and an extensive  acoustics report dated 21 

February 2023 is attached for your reference 

4) The premises is currently an empty shell and once construction commences extra sound 

proofing materials and sound absorber panels will be fitted to minimise sound levels. 

5) The premises will have air conditioning installed as per acoustics report (no need for 

windows to be open). 

6) A Premises Licence for Tampopo who are located in the adjacent premises was granted in 

December 2022 with the same opening hours  

7) Prior to making the application I did speak to both London Borough Merton and the 

Licensing agent for Tampopo and was advised  this premises was not situated in the high risk 

area of the Cumulative Impact Zone (CIZ). 

8) The premises is a licensed restaurant and all alcohol sales must be as an ancillary to the 

purchase of a meal for consumption on or off the premises. Included in licensing operating 

schedule 

9) All members of customer facing staff will be provided with  Welfare and Vulnerability 

Engagement (WAVE)  - Included in licensing operating schedule 

10) 99% of the time the restaurant will have background music only. Live, recorded music and 

performances of dance were purely sort  if there were special or private events. 

11) Attached are the renders, designs and floor plans for your perusal 

 

 

Kevin Morris (Agent) 

For and on behalf of Berton Group UK Ltd 

 

 

 

Page 36



LIFT

M
F02

M
F02

M
F02

3.45 S
Q

M
0 D
IS

A
B

LE
 W

C

1.95 S
Q

M

W
C

1.43 S
Q

M

W
C

B
F 11

COOKING AREA

PREP AREA

BAR

Rev DateByRevision

job:

location:

Drawing:

Scale Drawn ByDate

Number: Rev

C

REV 2229

GROUND FLOOR LICENSE DRAWING

RETAIL UNIT 1, 27-31 HARTFIELD ROAD

EFES PREMIUM

P
age 37



LIFT Rev DateByRevision

job:

location:

Drawing:

Scale Drawn ByDate

Number: Rev

C

REV 2229

FIRST FLOOR LICENSE DRAWING

RETAIL UNIT 1, 27-31 HARTFIELD ROAD

EFES PREMIUM

P
age 38



Page 39



Page 40



  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

Page 41



 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

 

Page 42



 

 

 

Page 43



Page 44



 

 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

Page 45



 

 

 

▪ 

▪ 

 

 

 

Page 46



 

 

 

 

 

Page 47



 

Page 48



 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 49



 

Page 50



 

 

▪ 

 

Page 51



 

 

Page 52



 

 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

Page 53



 

 

Page 54



 

 

 

Page 55



 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

Page 56



 

 

 

Page 57



 

 

 

 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

Page 58



 

 

 

 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

50 63 80 100 125 160 200 250 315 400 500 630 800 1 k 1.25 k 1.6 k 2 k 2.5 k 3.15 k 4 k 5 k 6.3 k 8 k 10 k

So
u

n
d

 P
re

ss
u

re
 L

ev
el

 (
d

B
 r

e 
2

0
x1

0
-6

P
a.

)

1/3 Octave Band Centre Frequency (Hz)

Airborne Noise Transfer from Efes Restaurant to L2 Bedroom

Receptor Background Noise Level
(L90)

Receptor Background Noise Level
(L90) - 10dB

Predicted Resulting Noise Level
due to Typical Worst-case Efes
Restaurant Average Noise Level
LAeq (dB) - [NR12,Leq]

Predicted Resulting Noise Level
due to Typical Worst-case Efes
Restaurant Maximum Noise Level
LAfmax (dB) - [NR17,Lfmax]

Page 59



 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

• 

• 

 

Page 60



 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

Page 61



 

Page 62



Page 63



 

Page 64



 

Page 65



Page 66



 

P
age 67



 

P
age 68



 

P
age 69



 

P
age 70



 

P
age 71



P
age 72



P
age 73



P
age 74



P
age 75



P
age 76



P
age 77



Page 78


	Agenda
	4 EFES Premium, 27-29 Hartfield Road, Wimbledon, London, SW19 3SG

